710 EAST SAN AUGUSTINE STREET

DEER PARK, TEXAS 77536

Minutes of

THE 1780TH REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DEER PARK, TEXAS HELD IN CITY HALL, 710 EAST SAN AUGUSTINE STREET, DEER PARK, TEXAS ON MAY 04, 2021 AT 7:30 P.M., WITH THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS PRESENT:

JERRY MOUTON, JR. MAYOR
SHERRY GARRISON COUNCILWOMAN
TJ HAIGHT COUNCILMAN
TOMMY GINN COUNCILMAN
BILL PATTERSON COUNCILMAN
RAE SINOR COUNCILWOMAN

OTHER CITY OFFICIALS PRESENT:

JAMES STOKES

GARY JACKSON

SHANNON BENNETT

JIM FOX

CITY MANAGER

ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER

CITY SECRETARY

CITY ATTORNEY

- 1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER Mayor Mouton called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.
- 2. INVOCATION The invocation was given by Councilman Patterson.
- 3. <u>PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE</u> Councilman Haight led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag and led the Texas Flag Pledge.
- 4. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE No comments received.
- 5. <u>CANVASS OF VOTES FOR MAY 1, 2021 CITY GENERAL AND SPECIAL ELECTIONS</u> Mayor Mouton canvassed the votes of the May 1, 2021 City General and Elections with City Secretary Shannon Bennett.
- 6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON AN ORDINANCE CANVASSING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE GENERAL ELECTION HELD MAY 1, 2021 After a proposed ordinance was read by caption, motion was made by Councilwoman Sinor and seconded by Councilman Patterson to adopt on first reading Ordinance No. 4241, captioned as follows:

AN ORDINANCE CANVASSING THE RETURNS AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE ELECTION HELD MAY 1, 2021, IN THE CITY OF DEER PARK, TEXAS, FOR MAYOR, COUNCILMEMBER POSITION NO. 1,

COUNCILMEMBER POSITION NO. 2, AND COUNCILMEMBER POSITION NO. 3.

Motion carried 6 to 0.

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON AN ORDINANCE CANVASSING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF A BOND ELECTION HELD ON MAY 1, 2021 – After a proposed ordinance was read by caption, motion was made by Councilman Ginn and seconded by Councilman Haight to adopt on first reading Ordinance No. 4242, captioned as follows:

AN ORDINANCE CANVASSING RETURNS AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF A BOND ELECTION HELD IN THE CITY OF DEER PARK, TEXAS ON MAY 1, 2021.

Motion carried 6 to 0.

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON AN ORDINANCE CANVASSING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE TYPE B SPECIAL ELECTION HELD MAY 1, 2021 – After a proposed ordinance was read by caption, motion was made by Councilman Haight and seconded by Councilman Patterson to adopt on first reading Ordinance No. 4243, captioned as follows:

AN ORDINANCE CANVASSING THE RETURNS AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE ELECTION HELD MAY 1, 2021, IN THE CITY OF DEER PARK, TEXAS, FOR THE SPECIAL ELECTION REGARDING THE TYPE B SALES AND USE TAX.

Motion carried 6 to 0.

- 9. <u>PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION</u> Mayor Mouton presented the Certificates of Election to Councilwoman Sherry Garrison Position 1, Councilman TJ Haight Position 2, and Councilman Tommy Ginn, Position 3.
- 10. <u>ADMINISTERING THE OATHS OF OFFICE</u> City Secretary Shannon Bennett administered the Oath of Office to Mayor Jerry Mouton Jr. Mayor Mouton administered the Oath of Office to Councilwoman Sherry Garrison, Position 1, Councilman TJ Haight, Position 2, and Councilman Tommy Ginn, Position 3.
- 11. RESCIND THE AWARDING OF BID AND REJECTING THE BIDS RECEIVED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE HIKE AND BIKE TRAIL FROM X STREET TO P STREET AND AUTHORIZATION TO REBID PROJECT Motion was made by Councilman Patterson and seconded by Councilwoman Garrison to rescind the awarding of the bid for the Hike and Bike Trail from X Street to P Street, to reject all the bids received for the project and authorize to rebid for the Hike and Bike Trail project. Motion carried 6 to 0.

- 12. <u>CONSENT CALENDAR</u> Motion was made by Councilman Ginn and seconded by Councilman Haight to approve the consent calendar as follows:
 - a. Approval of minutes of workshop meeting on April 20, 2021.
 - b. Approval of minutes of regular meeting on April 20, 2021.
 - c. Acceptance of the Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended March 31, 2021.
 - d. Acceptance of the Deer Park Community Development Corporation's quarterly report for the period of January 1, 2021 March 31, 2021.
 - e. Authorization to advertise and receive bids on the Surface Water Treatment Plant Yard Pipe Painting Project.
 - f. Authorization to purchase a replacement irrigation pump system at the Battleground Golf Course.
 - g. Authorization to allow Deer Park High School signage on Center Street from May 22-26, 2021.

Motion carried 6 to 0.

ATTECT.

- 13. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RENEWING THE CONTRACT WITH CARUS LLC CORPORATION FOR THE SODIUM HEXAMETAPHOSPHATE FOR THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT Motion was made by Councilman Ginn and seconded by Councilman Haight to renew the contract with Carus LLC for the Sodium Hexametaphosphate for the Water Treatment Plant. Motion carried 6 to 0.
- 14. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE PURCHASE OF EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT TO OUTFIT (5) FIVE 2021 CHEVROLET TAHOES (CCPD FUNDED) Motion was made by Councilwoman Sinor and seconded by Councilman Patterson on the the purchase of equipment to outfit five (5) 2021 Chevrolet Tahoe Pursuit Vehicles. Motion carried 6 to 0.

ADDDOVED

15. <u>ADJOURN</u> – Mayor Mouton adjourned the meeting at 7:42 p.m.

ATTEST:	APPROVED:
Shannon Bennett, TRMC	Jerry Mouton, Jr.
•	•
City Secretary	Mayor